
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

20th FEBRUARY 2020 

 

DEAR ALL 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO 1 FOR: -  

 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PIPES AND FITTINGS FOR VARIOUS WATER 

PROJECTS IN PROJECT AREA COUNTIES TENDER NO:  

MWSI/UTaNRMP/ICB/001/2019-20 

 

Following the request for clarification from a tenderer, the following are the responses and 

clarifications to the issues raised in the tender document:  

 

# ISSUE  CLARIFICATION 

1 In section II Bid Data Sheet ITB 14.8 it is 

written that the rules of delivery will be 

INCOTERMS 2010 DPP, while in the price 

schedules there is written CIP. As a foreign 

company we cannot offer you DPP as of not 

being resident, not knowing your country’s 

legislation, terms of custom clearance, etc. 

Please kindly clarify whether we can 

prepare our bid by terms of CIP 

INCOTERMS 2010.  

It is clarified that the rules of delivery will be INCOTERMS 

2010 DPP.  

The Kenya terms of custom clearance, taxes and other 

obligations can be found at www.kra.go.ke 

2 Part 2. Supply requirement 1. Technical 

specifications and schedule of requirements 

it is written that pipes dimensions / working 

pressures shall conform to KS-06-149 

PART 2:2000, Could you clarify what 

standard is it? Could you kindly provide its 

significance, as far as we understand it is 

your Kenya standard, does it mean you have 

preference for local manufacturers? Can we 

offer equivalent? 

KS-06-149: is the Kenya Bureau of standard list of approved 

standards for supply of pipes and fittings in Kenya. The Kenya 

Bureau of standard (KEBS) is the legal institution in Kenya 

mandated to set the Country’s standards. 

 

Significance: For any item to be used in Kenya, it must meet the 

KEBS set standards. 

Preference for local manufacturer: We have no preference for 

local manufacturers but all the goods used in Kenya MUST 

undergo KEBS APPROVAL.  

  

Can we offer equivalent: yes but familiarize yourself with KS-

06-149 standards since your pipes and fittings MUST undergo 

KEBS testing and approval. 
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3 Quantity of pipes is in pieces and cannot 

understand the length of the pipes. Please 

clarify  

The standard length of a piece of pipe in Kenya is 6 metres. 

4 As for other fittings and valves, air valves, 

gate valves there is no technical 

requirement. Could you provide more 

information  

Please specify which ones have no technical specifications and 

we will provide the information. Check on the bill of quantities 

section where the specifications are detailed. 

5 What do you mean service meters and 

master meters , sluice valves , washouts , is 

it possible to provide some drawings or 

pictures   

Service meters are individual consumer meters. Master meters 

are meters installed just at intake works to measure amount of 

water abstracted. All meters are raw water meters. Sluice valves 

are water flow control device just like a Gate valve. They are 

preferred for large pipe diameters. Wash outs  are provisions  

installed along pipelines to allow flushing out of sediments in 

low laying areas (they include a tee, gate valves and a scour pipe) 

6 Could you also clarify items under Lot 2 (a) 

–Meru GI pipes and fittings point 

2.15,2.18,2.30, 2.31  

2.15. Replace with 20 mm diameter G.I pipe threaded both sides, 

1m length, supported with one metre length tripod stand of 

metallic rods size R8 

2.16. Replace with ‘50mm diameter G.I. union 

2.30. Replace with ‘20 mm diameter G.I pipe threaded both 

sides, 1m length, supported with one metre length tripod stand of 

metallic rods size R8’  

2.31. Replace with ‘20mm diameter steel jubilee clips to tighten 

the joinery between the 20mm Gi pipe and 20mm hosepipe’ 

 

 

Bidders are informed that this ADDENDUM is part of the tender documents and all other items 

and conditionalities in the tender remain the same.  

 

 

PROCUREMENT OFFICER 

FOR: PROJECT COORDINATOR.  

 


